

Georgina Morgan-Denn

From: Georgina Morgan-Denn
Sent: 20 July 2022 10:29
To: Laura Cutter
Subject: POS Committee - Borough Wide Public Spaces Protection Order consultation

Please add to next POS committee and note submission deadline 5pm 15th August.

Swindon Borough Council is looking to renew a Borough Wide Public Spaces Protection Order (PSPO) in respect of dog fouling and the exclusion of dogs from enclosed children's play areas.

PSPOs must be legally be extended following public consultation every three years. We previously had a PSPO for the Borough with these requirements but unfortunately due to Covid demands and pressures on the service, it was not possible to ensure an appropriate consultation was carried out before the order lapsed. The order must therefore now be renewed as opposed to extended.

We do not propose any changes to the previous order but are keen to hear the views of our stakeholders and the wider public.

More information and the survey itself can be found [here](#). This can also be found on the [consultations](#) page of the Council website and we will be carrying out press over the consultation period.

If you require any further information or need a hard copy of the survey please contact dogwarden@swindon.gov.uk.

Please note that responses must be received by 5pm on Monday 15th August 2022.

